
 

 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

2025 PAVEMENT AND CURB EVALUATION   

 

 

1. Can Maumee, OH, be designated as the Principal Business Location, Location Where 

Services Will be Performed, and Where Data Will be Located on the Proposer Affirmation 

& Disclosure form? 

Answer: Location is acceptable with the understanding that data must be able to be hosted 

by or provided to the City of Gahanna. 

 

2. Would IMI be a valid substitute for IRI? 

Answer: IMI is not a valid substitute.  

 

3. Would Lidar be a valid substitute for LCMS? 

Answer: Lidar is not a valid substitute.  

 

4. For the delivery of imagery – what is the current hosted GIS setup by the City? 

Answer: We have both hosted environment and database driven environment. We would 

need to have a better understanding as to the type of imagery and if the imagery is or can 

be tiled.  

 

5. Will the City provide past pavement analysis results to support the generation of the 

deterioration curve? 

Answer: The City can provide past pavement analysis results in PCI form.  

 

6. With regards to pricing/costing - The evaluation criteria does not mention it; however, 

throughout the RFQ Scope there is mention of pricing and cost. Can you please clarify if 

pricing or a cost proposal is required to be submitted along with the F110-330 formatted 

response? 

Answer: A cost proposal is not required to be submitted at this time. After the initial review 

of submissions, we may ask for a cost proposal to be provided along with any additional 

questions or presentation request.  

 

 

Please sign and attach a copy with your Request for Qualification due on September 26, 2025 @ 

2:00 PM. 
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ADDENDUM # 1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 

________________________________ 
 Signature and Title 

 

 

________________________________ 
 Company Name 

 
 

________________________________ 
 Date 

 

Issued: September 22, 2025 

 


